From: Rachel West <rwest@mlj-llc.com>

To: Jelena Hartman <JHartman@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: 3/30/2012 1:35 PM
Subject: Re: SJR OPTMDL ESJWQC Field Exceedance Report-March 2012

Thank you Jelena,

I will save this electronic version with our files and will look for the
hard copy in the mail. | appreciate you getting back to me so quickly. |
will make sure our sample crew know of these schedule changes.

Thanks,
Rachel

On Fri, Mar 30, 2012 at 1:32 PM, Jelena Hartman <JHartman@waterboards.ca.gov
> wrote:

> Hi Rachel,

>

> Thank you for reminding me about the changes in the TMDL monitoring
> schedule. The EO letter was finalized and should be in the mail, and |

> have attached a copy of the letter.

>

> Please do not hesitate to ASK if you should have any questions regarding
> changes in the TMDL monitoring schedule.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Jelena

>

>

> >>> Rachel West <rwest@mlj-lic.com> 3/30/2012 1:18 PM >>>

> Hello Jelena,

> | just wanted to follow up with you about the letter from the EO

> concerning the changes to the TMDL monitoring schedule. Has that letter
> been finalized yet? If so could you please forward a copy of it to me?

> Thanks,

> Rachel

>

> On Wed, Mar 21, 2012 at 12:40 PM, Jelena Hartman <

> JHartman@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

>

>> Dear Mike and Rachel,

>> Thank you for the field exceedance report and the photos from the first
>> quarter TMDL monitoring event of 2012.

>> Just a reminder, as you are probably already aware, that instead of

>> quarterly sampling, monthly monitoring of San Joaquin River compliance
>> sites will be required from May to August 2012. Changes in the

>> diazinon/chlorpyrifos TMDL monitoring schedule for the 2012 calendar year
>> monitoring were outlined in an 3/16/12 e-mail from Joe Karkoski to Parry
>> Klassen and Joe McGahan, and a letter from the Executive Officer is in the
>> works.

>> Best regards,

>> Jelena

>>

>>

>>  --

>> Jelena Hartman | Environmental Scientist

>> Monitoring and Implementation Unit

>> |rrigated Lands Regulatory Program

>> Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

>> 11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200

>> Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114

>>

>> office: 916.464.4628

>> fax: 916.464.4780

>> email: jhartman@waterboards.ca.gov

>> website: www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/

>> >>> Rachel West <rwest@mlj-llc.com> 3/21/2012 11:02 AM >>>

>>
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>> Dear Jelena,

>>

>> On March 15, 2012 Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) monitoring was

>> conducted by ESJWQC at three compliance sites on the San Joaquin River. This
>> was considered the first quarter monitoring event of 2012. During

>> sampling, field parameters were measured. There were exceedances of

>> receiving water limitations for specific conductance (SC) during this

>> sampling event. See attached Table 1 for details with associated

>> discharge from the CDEC website. Site pictures taken from each of the

>> monitoring sites during this event are also attached to this email as a

>> pdf. Scanned copies of the field sheets are available upon request.

>>

>> Field parameters will be measured again at these sites during the next

>> monitoring event in the second quarter of 2012.

>>

>> Mike Johnson

>>

>>

>> Thanks,

>>
>> Rachel C. West

>> Environmental Scientist

>> Michael L. Johnson LLC
>> 632 Cantrill Drive

>> Davis, CA 95618

>>

>> Tel: 530-756-5200

>> Fax: 530-756-5225

>> rwest@mlj-llc.com

>>

>>

>>

>>

>

>

> -

>
> Rachel C. West

> Environmental Scientist

> Michael L. Johnson LLC
> 632 Cantrill Drive

> Davis, CA 95618

>

> Tel: 530-756-5200

> Fax: 530-756-5225

> rwest@mlj-lic.com

>

>
>
>

Rachel C. West
Environmental Scientist
Michael L. Johnson LLC
632 Cantrill Drive
Davis, CA 95618

Tel: 530-756-5200
Fax: 530-756-5225
rwest@mlj-lic.com
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